
Gasoline and E-85 (Statewide) 
Group 05600 IFB 22782, BOD - September 11, 2014  

RESPONSE TO INQUIRIES 
 
 SECTION QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
1. IFB Main Document – 3.1 – Requirement 4 

 
This section mentions that the bulk storage plant must 
be located within a reasonable distance from the place 
or point to which deliveries are to be made, please 
define "reasonable distance" in miles. 
 

A “reasonable distance” would be 
defined as the distance which allows a 
bidder to be able to deliver gasoline 
and provide service to an authorized 
user within the required regular delivery 
and emergency delivery timeframes.  
This cannot be quantified in miles as 
some bidders may have greater 
capabilities than others. 
 

2. IFB Main Document – 3.2 
 

If we bid Albany Gas Reg does this mean we have to 
bid Flex Fuel (E-85)?  
 

Yes. Please see “Grand Total Bid Per 
County” in section 1.3 Definitions and 
Acronyms 
 

Are all items in a county going to be awarded 
together? 

Yes. The bidder must submit a bid for 
all items within the county in order for 
their bid to be considered complete. 
Please see Section 6.1 Method of 
Award. 
 

3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. 

Attachment 1 - Price Pages 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A.) Why on the pricing page do some counties have 
both conventional gas and (OPRG) if they are in the 
NYS CMSA? They price off of two different index's. 

A., B., & C.) The gasoline types and 
quantities listed on the pricing page are 
what were requested by the contract 
users.  OGS does not stipulate what 
types of gasoline may or may not be 
requested. 
 
However, requirements for Authorized 
Users located in counties that require 
“OPRG(E)” gasoline who have 
requested “conventional gasoline” have 
been amended to reflect the 
requirements, eliminating “conventional 
gasoline”.  For the new quantities, 
please see the updated versions of 
Attachments 1, 8, and 9.  
 

B.) Please confirm products for all Counties, there are 
many instances where products don’t appear to be 
identified correctly.  For example Item 5 Bronx states 
"Gas Reg".  The Bronx in in the area of the state where 
Reformulated E10 gas is required., should be "OPRG 
(E) Gas Reg".  Item 65 for Nassau County shows "Gas 
Reg", while Item 66 shows "OPRG (E) Gas RE".  The 
same for Items 67 and 69.  There is only one type of 
gasoline allowed in Nassau County and the rest of the 
listed downstate counties.  New York is incorrect also, 
Items 70, 71, 72, as is Putnam, Rockland, Suffolk, and 
Westchester.  There should be only one type of 
gasoline for each grade. 



Attachment 1 – Price Pages (Cont’d) 
 

 
C.) It is currently prohibited by EPA regulations to 
import and sell conventional gasoline in Westchester, 
Orange, Rockland and Putnam counties as well as in 
NYC and Long Island Counties.  The EPA permits only 
OPRG (E) to be sold from Westchester, Orange, 
Rockland and Putnam counties and points south since 
they are in a Downstate CMSA.  As such, the bid 
should remove the category of conventional gasoline 
from those counties which comprise the Downstate 
CMSA in as much it is not permitted to sell 
conventional gasoline in those counties.  This affects 
the award process since all products for a given county 
must be bid in order for a bidder to be considered for 
an award.   
D.) I'm not clear why 2 Upstate counties are requesting 
OPRG gasoline, namely Chautauqua and Livingston.  
Reformulated gasoline is not required in these areas 
and is generally not available.  Please make sure your 
customers know what they are requesting 

D.) OGS has contacted these 
customers and confirmed that the 
OPGR(E) gasoline is not needed. The 
Delivery Schedule and Attachment 1 – 
Price Pages have been adjusted 
accordingly. 
 

4.  Attachment 1 - Price Pages 
 

Is E-85 always 87 Octane Gasoline whether it is a 
conventional or (OPRG) area? 
 

According to the terms and conditions 
outlined in Section 8.7 Octane 
Requirements - Unleaded Formula 
(Conventional, OPRG(E) And E-85 
Types) and Section 8.14 Requirements 
– E-85 (Table) the minimum octane 
rating for all E-85 in all counties is 96. 
 

5. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IFB Main Document - Section 7.23 Price 
Revisions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IFB Main Document - Section 7.23 Price 

Please provide the bid base prices (Aug 18th) for all 
products.   
 

Please see Section 3.2.3 OPIS Posting 
Location Pricing for the August 18th, 
2014 pricing. 
 

Regular E10 is shown at the bottom of the page, but 
Mid and Premium are not shown.   

The figures in Section 7.23 are 
examples provided to illustrate how the 
price updates will be carried out.  They 
are not intended to be base pricing for 
the bid.   
 



5. Revisions (Cont’d) 
 

In addition the calculation for the E-85 base price (Aug 
18th) is incorrect, RBOB price should be 2.7620, not 
2.7820.  Base price for E-85 (Aug 18th) should be 
2.3396 

The example will be amended to 
include the correct calculation. 

6. IFB Main Document - Cover Page and 
Section 7.5.1 Contract Term 

Cover page states term is Sept 19, 2014 to Sept 18, 
2015, with three additional one year renewal options.  
Section 7.5.1 states end date of initial period will be 
September 18, 2016, and Section 7.5.2 states contract 
may be extended for up to two additional one year 
periods.  Please clarify. 
 

The dates and extension options 
reported on the cover page are the 
correct ones. Section 7.5.1 and 7.5.2 
shall be amended to “September 18, 
2015” and “contract may be extended 
for up to three additional one year 
periods” respectively. 

There is a discrepancy in renewal years between this 
section and the “Contract Period" on the IFB first page. 
One indicates 2 additional years of renewal and the 
other indicates 3 additional one year renewal periods. 
Please advise which is correct. 
 

7. Appendix B - Section 36. Title and Risk of 
Loss 
 

Request change in first sentence to “Notwithstanding 
the form of shipment, title or other property interest, 
risk of loss shall not pass from the Contactor to the 
Authorized User until the Product has been received 
and inspected at the time of delivery by the receiving 
entity.  Acceptance shall occur at delivery.” 

 

OGS declines to make the requested 
change. 

8. IFB Main Document - 3.2.3 page 11 
 

OPIS pricing does not match the price reported - some 
rounding was observed 
 

All figures are truncated down to four 
(4) places in dollars. Please refer to 
Section 7.23 Price Revisions. 
 

9. Attachment 2-  General Questions – 
Bidder Submittal Checklist Tab 

The bid states that one copy of bid materials are to be 
submitted, but the Bidder Submittal Checklist in 
Attachment 2 states that two copies of the documents 
are to be submitted. Which one of these is correct? 
 

For electronic media (items 1-8) and 
original bid documents (items 9-13) 
only one (1) copy of each is required. 
 

 


